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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Ruling in PG&E GTS A.09-09-013 with comments on Sept. 20, 2010

To the Service List in A.09-09-013: attached is a ruling confirming the Aug. 30, 2010 e-mail ruling in 
this proceeding. Today’s ruling also requests parties to address in the comments due on the proposed 
settlement, which are to be filed on Sept. 20, 2010, on whether the proposed settlement in this 
proceeding is adequate in light of the pipeline safety, integrity, and reliability concerns raised by the San 
Bruno natural gas explosion.

John S. Wong

Administrative Law Judge

CPUC

415 703-3130

SB GT&S 0054145
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